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Pay Telephone Service Prqvidpr Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

PERIOD C O v E "  
01/01/2000 TO 12/31/2000 

2. Gross Xgtrastate Revenue 

3, LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Tclecommunkatkms Companies* 
(see '2, Pea" on back) 

4, TOTAL R E W E s  far Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 lass f i !e  3) 

5. Reguhmry Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015) 

6. 

7. 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. I+dure to me by Due Date" on back) 

Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Pdure to File by Due Date" on back) 
8. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

7.50 

9. Number of pay telepbnts in operation at Close of period c~vcTcd 
by this Rctuxn 



Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

April 23, 2001 

Docket No. 010431-TC 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

First, let me state it was not our intention to delay payment of our yearly assessment fee, the form or 
2nd notice sent to us, according to the letter fiom Paula Isler, were never received by me or our 
Accounting staff, My suspicion is that a newer member of our Corporate Office may have received 
it, and not knowing what to do with it, simply did nothing (t here are 140 people in our offices). This 
does not excuse us in any way, we should track the due date on this fee and contact you if it is not 
received, this is a mistake we will not repeat. 

As instructed in a letter dated 4/3/01, and a follow up conversation with Paula Mer, below is my 
response to hopehlly avoid any hrther action on your part to cancel our certificate. Enclosed is a 
check, calculated per the instructions on the Assessment Fee Return Form, which should resolve 
some part of our being late. 

To prevent this problem from reoccurring we’d like to add a line to our address on the Assessment 
form, Stating “in care of Valerie Thibodeau or Roxanne Meadows”, this should show below the State 
& zip portion of our address. Additionally, Roxanne Meadows and myself have already added an 
entry to our calendar for January 2002 to look for the form, and will contact the Public Service 
Commission if it fails to arrive at that time. Between the addition of our names to the form, and our 
scheduling to look for it in January should serve to resolve this to your satisfaction. 

At this time, I am also waiving my objection to the administrative cancellation of our certificate in the 
event our offer is accepted, and we fail to comply with the terms we have offered. 

I propose a settlement in the amount of $250.00, with the hopes you will realize we were not 
malicious in intent not to pay our yearly fee, and are earnestly trying to remedy the situation and 
restore our certificate to good standing, as I think it was prior to this incident. 

Please advise me of your response regarding the settlement in writing at 28 15 Hartland Road, Falls 
Church, VA 22043, Attention Valerie Thibodeau. Or by phone at 703 698-7090 ext 8406, Fax 703 
876-2892. 

Respecthlly , 

Valerie C. Thib 
Facilities Resource Manager 

:::- 2&15 Hartland Road, Falls Church, VA 22043 4 703-698-7090 Fax 703-876-2897 
A division of Creative Hairdressers, Inc. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Y 

April IS, 2001 

rcllrs. Valerie Ifhibod-, Maintenance 
The Hair Cuttcry 
28 15 Hartland Road 
]Fa$ Church, VA 22043-3548 

Dear Mrs. Thibodeau: 

This is a follow up to our telephone u " a t i o n  conwming the above docket. The 
regulatory aamsment fee is due each year by Jawrary 30 for the pffvious year, unless 
tfK: 30th falls on a weekmi, tben thc due date is the next working day. For example, tbe 2000 
fee was due J m a t y  30, 2001. 

Cdssicm TecoxdB show that ai of this dab, the Zoo0 W has not been paid. "'.he 2000 
RAP re" is attached. Hease complete and return it dong with your check far the past due 
amount in full. me RAF is .0015% of your t c d  gross weaues, or $50.00, whichlever 
is greater. However, if YOU owe only the minilnu amount and if it i s  po- by April 
30, 2001, the 2000 total i s  $59.00 ($50.00 fee, $7.50 penalty, and $1.50 interest), If your 
cbeckis p s t m d d  betweenMay I andMay 30,2001, the p e d t y  incream to $10.00 and the 
irrterest increaaa to $2.00, of II total minimum amount of $62-00. 

Since thc Commissioners have not yet voted on this docket, you bave three options. 

(1) Cancel the 6 c a k  voluattady - Pay a l l  past dne chargw in full, pay the 
anent year's RAF or p d d e  a date certain that it wiIl be paid (such as 30 days 
from the date of the Cornmission Order cancelling your certifiimtre), attd write a 
lettcr rtqueatbg cancelation. A copy of our rule is attack!. 

(2) D o  nothing - In this p r  cettificate w i l l  be cancelkd on the Commission's 
own sn&on. All -ding RAPS, inchding penalty and h x c s t  chargc=s, wil l  
be tumed over tu the Comptroncis Office for coI.ldm. 



Mrs. valeric Thibodeau, Maintmancc 
Page 2 
A p d  18,2001 

your d c a t e  f" being cancelled. You need in write the Commission a 
d e m e n t  letter that must include the following dmeats: 

A check for the past due amount in full; 

A statement that it has taken SEeps to p v e n t  hture late payments of the 
regnlatory iuaessmcnt fces and what those steps are; 

a A waiver of objection to the administrative cancdation of your certificate in the 
event your offer is accepted and you fail to comply with the terms which you have 
ofired. All other dements of your prwious acttlcment offers are reaflkmed; and 

a Make a specif.ic monetny setflement. 

Any Wtlement offer should be addressed to Ms. BlaM# Ray6, Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., 
Tallahassee, FL 3239948!50. The proposed 6"tmt mount should be paid at this 
time, iastead only the past due reguiatory assessment fee, plus penalty &+West 
c b g e a  shonld be paid. The 6e4tlement amount, if approved by the C a d s i O n ,  must 
be paid within 10 business days after the Commission Order is issued. 

Pkase hs me how wbat your decision is by my 2,2001. If you have any questions, just 
let me know. f can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voicq (850) 413-6503-fag and by internet e-mail 
at pisler@psc.,otate.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isla, Research &$stant 
Bureau of Sewice Evaluation & Compliance 

Enclosures 

CC: Docket NO. 010431-TC 
Division of Legal Savicca (Elliott) 



25-24.514 Cancellation o f  a Certificate. 

(11 me Cornmission may cancel a combany*s certificate for any of ~e following reasons: 
(a) Violation of the t h s  and conditions under which the authority was orighlly grant&; 
(b) Violation of Comssion d e s  of orders; 
(c) Violation of Florida Statutes; or, 
(d) Failure to provide sewice for a period of six (6) months. 

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cmcellation from 
the Cornmission in writ@ and shall provide the following cvith its =quest. 
(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee. 
(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled. 

(3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the 
information required by subsection (2). 

V 

Specific Aurhortt)' 350.127(2) FS. 
h w  I m p h i e d  350.1 13, 350.127(1), 365.03, 364.285, 344.337, 364.345 m. 
HmMy-New J-5-17. 


